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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM No. 022, s. 2025

TO:

JAN 08 2025

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public School Heads

All Others Concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RESTORATION OF FILIPINO

Date:

VALUES PROGRAM

January 7, 2025

L

4.

PARTICULARS

Pursuant to Presidential Proclamation No. 62 (Declaring a Moral Recovery
and Enjoining Active Participation of all Sectors in the Filipino Society),
this Office hereby informs the field of the implementation of the
Restoration of Filipino Values Program.

The suggested weekly Value Focus will be shared to all learners and
teachers in the field during flag ceremony.

The Value Focus taken from second edition of Transforming the Nation
through Values Manual can be accessed through the Ilink
https:/ /www.crfv-cpu.org/resources/weeklyvaluefocus.

School heads and teachers are strongly encouraged to promote and
instill in learners the practice of the traditional honoring gesture
(pagmamano) and the use of “po” and “opo” to show respect when
speaking to elders.

5. Compliance and dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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